SPSO decision report



Case: 201705833, A Dentist in the Highland NHS Board area

Sector: health

Subject: clinical treatment / diagnosis

Decision: not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

Miss C complained to us about the standard of dental treatment provided to her adult son (Mr A) by the dentist over a number of years. In particular, she raised concern that there were delays in referring Mr A to hospital for specialist treatment and that the dentist had failed to listen to her concerns that Mr A should have been provided with braces.

We took independent advice from an adviser in general dentistry. Whilst we did note some failings in record-keeping, we found that there was no delay in referring Mr A to hospital. We also found that there was no evidence that Mr A needed braces. We did not uphold the complaint, however, we highlighted our concerns about record-keeping to the dentist to use as a learning opportunity.